# Contact

Minna, Niger State, 920271



ibmfaruk5@gmail.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ibmfaruk/



# Ibrahim Muhammad Faruk

B.Sc International Studies, Junior Programmer, Web- Developer And Network Administrator.

# Skills

Python aptitude

Data analysis with MS Access and MS-Excel.



Well versed in the use of Microsoft Office suite



Skilled at HTML, CSS and JavaScript.



Good presentation and communication skills.



Software development proficiency



IT staff leadership



Software programming



Presentation software



Leadership trained



Versatile junior software developer with **4** years of experience in Php, javascript, python programming and Networking engineering.

Self-directed leader with expertise in Software Development and **WordPress** Development. Talented at cultivating collaborative and supportive team environment.

Website URL: https://ibmfaruk.com/

# Education

2013-08 - Bachelor of Science: B.sc International Studies (2:1)

Ahmadu Bello University - Zaria, Kaduna State.

Nigeria.

2007-09 - Secondary School Certificate (WAEC 2013-07 Internal & Ext)

New Horizons College Minna. - Minna, Niger State.

2001-09 - First School Leaving Certificate

2007-07 New Horizons Nursery And Primary School - Minna,

Niger State.

# Certifications

2018-10 Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA)

2020-04 Content Marketing Certificate

2020-04 JavaScript Certificate

2020-04 Php Certificate

2020-04

# Languages

2019-06

Web Design

English



# Work History

French

••••

2018-10 -2019-11 National Youth Service Corps (NYSC)
Kaduna ICT HUB, Kaduna-North, Kaduna State

• Instructor in Networking CCNA.

- Instructor in Digital Literacy.
- Instructor in web-development.
- Maintained excellent attendance record, consistently arriving to work on time.

Hausa

Arabic

••••

Japanese

2020-02 -

2021-08

# Interests

I enjoy reading on ancient civilizations, researching on different cultures around the world especially Japanese culture, watching movies, surfing the internet, traveling and playing tennis.

# Junior Software Developer/ Thrust Leader

Steamledge Limited, Minna, Niger State

- Collaborated on all stages of systems development lifecycle, from requirement gathering to production releases.
- Administered, supported and monitored databases by proactively resolving database issues and maintaining servers.
- Delivered and maintained scalable system architecture to support high-availability Internet site with various internal applications.
- Trained and managed team of 3 developers and discussed issues in order to provide resolution and apply best practices.
- Performed software testing to uncover bugs and troubleshoot issues prior to application launch.

2018-12 -Current

# Chief Marketing Officer (CMO) Www.note-traders.com

NOTE-TRADERS, Minna, Niger State
Chief marketing officer (CMO) Responsibilities;

- Analytical tasks, such as pricing and market research,
- Creative tasks, such as designing advertising and promotions,
- •Interpersonal tasks, such as coordinating many styles of thinking in a single team.

# • REFEREES

## Mallam Abubakar Rafindadi

**Lecturer Political Science and International Studies** 

# Department

Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria. Contact:

07034421749 - e-mail:

abu\_raf89@yahoo.coom

Sanusi Lawal Dabo

Network and Software administrator at Kaduna ICT

**HUB** and

founder of https://www.sandalacademy.com.

CONTACT: 08063184812 E-mail

sanusi.lawal@kadicthub.com